City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2006-0390

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk’s Office, ext 2461
DATE: 5/26/06

SUBJECT: Transfer of Class C License — Mitchell’s Fish Market

REQUEST:
To approve the transfer of the Class C License to be located at 370 N. Adams Rd. The request for

transfer is from Cameron Mitchell Restaurants, LLC to transfer a license from RBCP, Inc., 56808 Grand
River, New Hudson, MI 48165, Lyon Township, Oakland County. This is a transfer into the city for a
restaurant to be known as Mitchell’s Fish Market. There is no Dance-Entertainment Permit.

BACKGROUND:

Cameron Mitchell Restaurants, LLC applied previously for a new from quota license and was denied at
the February 15, 2006 Regular City Council meeting. The applicant has since been able to obtain a
license held in escrow to be transferred into the city. The application, fee, plans, etc. have been reviewed
by the departments with no objection. The location for Mitchell’s Fish Market is in the Village of
Rochester Hills and is currently under renovation. The application was reviewed at the May 23, 2006
AIS Committee. The AIS Committee adopted their resolution to Council for recommendation of
approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

The AIS Committee adopted their resolution that the request from Cameron Mitchell Restaurants, LLC to
transfer the Class C license located at 56808 Grand River, New Hudson, MI 48165, Lyon Township,
Oakland County from RBCP, Inc. to 370 N. Adams Road, Rochester Hills M1 48309, Oakland County be
recommended for approval to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission.
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